Nithikarn Yongyuth

From:
Sent:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir,

Nithikarn Yongyuth

Monday, 26 November, 2018 4:18 PM

Chula Manonda; Sorasan Milindasuta; Narongpol Suthapintu; Jutima Lalitkul; Junjira Tienchai; Preekamol Thanasukarn; Siri Siripiphat; Kris
Tungkarak; Nikornvit Tulananda; Sawanya Opaskornkul

Official CFT - THC18-5008 - The Supply of Fuel for Offshore Operations.

ITT no. THC18-5008- The Supply of Fuel for Offshore Operations.pdf; FOC - THC18-5008 - Supply of Fuel for Offshore Operations.pdf;

Annex 1 - Agreement of Integrity Pact_‘ﬁamﬂa\iqmﬁiw.DOC

We, PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited and PTTEP International Limited invite you to propose for The Supply of Fuel for Offshore Operations.

The invitation package enclosed with this e-mail provides details of COMPANY requirements for the formulation of your tenderer.

Your tenderer, to be submitted in accordance with the Instructions to tenderer, is due to arrive in our office by no later than:

Important Note:

Friday 7" December 2018, at 14:00 hours, Bangkok Time

1. Company will use e-Auction as a channel to receive bidders’ commercial proposal so DO NOT attach hard copy of commercial proposal or as part of in the tender
package. Please see section 8 in ITT, “COMMERCIAL PROPOSAL”, for more detail.

2. Please be invited to attend pre-bid clarification meeting on Wed 28" November, 2018 at 9:30 -11:00 Hrs. at Energy Complex, building A, 25" floor, room no. 2547-2548.
Please reply your participation on Tue 27" November, 2018 via e-mail for below information:

Company name:

No. Name

Surname Position

1




We remain at your disposal should you require any further information.
Best Regards,

Nithikarn Yongyuth

Officer, Procurement and Contracts

PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited
Tel: 66(0)2537-7546 (Direct Line)

E-mail: NithikarnY @pttep.com
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Passion to Explore for a Sustainable Future
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1 Fixed Premium 1.89
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Fixed Premium means all SUPPLIER’s all associated cost (both direct and indirect) of delivering
compliance GOODS to meet COMPANY’s requirement under the CONTRACT



